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Chris Harvey

From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 3:40 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: R00/???

Subject: Re: Additional Information needed for WOO-UP AN04T3586, FCC ID: RNZIDC101

Dear Chris,
Please find attached revised technical description.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. 11
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: Chris Harvey

To: 'etcemi @ms29.hinet.net’

Cc: MikeKuo

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 1:54 AM

Subject: Additional Information needed for WOO -UP AN04T3586, FCC ID: RNZIDC101

Dear Will Yauo,

Please submit arevised Technical Description of this RFID device which includes the transmit
frequency of the Transmitter, the response of the tag including the offset frequency (to ensure that it
does not operate in arestricted band of operation). The operational description of the device originally
submitted does not address any technical issues. Thisrequest isin accordance with FCC 2.1033(b)(4).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date
may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Please respond directly to charvey-tch@ccsemc.com.
Best regards,

Chris Harvey

2/3/2004



